

KATHY K. VAN DINE

My name is Kathy (Katerina) Van Dine and I am running for Parish Council. I have been a member of Saint Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church since the age of twelve. My love for our Church and more importantly God is embedded in everything I do. I am first and foremost a devote Orthodox Christian, a wife and a mother of twin fourteen year old boys. I work in real estate but more importantly contribute a good portion of my time to many community initiatives. I hope to bring my leadership experience through all the community work I have done to the Parish Council.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2014-Present **Re/Max Success Real Estate**
REALTOR

1996- 2003 **PricewaterhouseCoopers & Mellon Financial**
Benefits Outsourcing

COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE

2017- June to Present **Pequannock Township School District**
Committee member for Declining Enrollment

2016- January- April **Pequannock Township School District**
Committee member for State of the Schools Initiative

2016- Present **Board Member**
Pequannock Township Ice Hockey Association

2015- Present **Volunteer**
Wayne Township Animal Shelter

2011-2015 **St. Nicholas Greek School**
St. Nicholas Greek School Co-Director

2015-2017 **Pequannock Valley Middle School**
Home and School Associations Vice President

2011-2014 **Hillview Elementary School**
Hillview Home and School Association President

EDUCATION

1996 **Montclair State University**

- Bachelor of Science Degree- Business Administration
- Double Minor- Management and Marketing